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Appendix 3: Manufacturer's Brewing Licence

From: LCRB Senior Licensing Analysts LCLB:EX

To: Emma Taylor

Subject: FW: Brewery Manufacturer #307626 - Bad Dog Brewery 7861 Tugwell Rd, Sooke, BC
Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:49:11 AM

Good Morning Emma
The Bad Dog Brewery has an on-site store endorsement as well as a picnic endorsement.

There is no local government sign off as the picnic area endorsement was approved prior to the
requirement for the applicant get local government sign off. The picnic only needed to be permitted
under zoning. The person capacity for the picnic is 30 persons. They do not have a lounge
endorsement so cannot sell by the glass.

We have not received any applications to change the current approvals. Please feel free to contact
me if you have further questions.

Vicky Tooby
Senior Licensing Analyst
778-698-9036

From: Emma Taylor [mailto:etaylor@crd.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 4:20 PM

To: LCLB Licensing Help Desk LCLB:EX

Subject: Brewery Manufacturer #307626 - Bad Dog Brewery 7861 Tugwell Rd, Sooke, BC

Hello,

The Juan de Fuca Electoral Area Community Planning office has received an application to expand
the Bad Dog brewery at 7861 Tugwell Road, Sooke BC (licence #307626). A referral was recently
forwarded to your agency to notify you of the application and to request comment.

| understand a manufacturers licence for the brewery also allows one on-site retail store and the
ability to provide samples to the public. Could you please confirm whether any endorsements have
been granted to Bad Dog Brewery such as an outdoor lounge or picnic area? If so, could you please
provide a copy of the local government sign-off as our office does not have a record.

Much appreciated,

Emma Taylor, MA, MCIP, RPP

Planner | Planning and Protective Services Department | JDF Electoral Area Plann ng
Phone: 250.642.8102| Fax : 250.642.5274 | E : etavlor@crd.bc.ca
Capital Regional District | 3-7450 Butler Road, Sooke BC V9Z 1N1

Web: www.crd.be.ca/jdf

Please consider the environment before printing this email,
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Brewery Licence #307626
Expires on March 31, 2019

Establishment Name: Bad Dog Brewing Company

Licence Name: Bad Dog Brewing Company
Location Address: 7861 Tugwell Rd
SOOKE, BC V9Z 0J7
Issued to: Bad Dog Brewing Company Inc.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Picnic Area and On-site Store Endorsements Approved

The terms and conditions to which this licence is subject include the terms and conditions contained in the licensee Terms
and Conditions Handbook, which is available on the Liquor Control and Licensing Branch website. The Terms and Conditions
Handbook is amended from time to time.

Subject to terms and conditions specified in the restriction or approval letter(s). A copy of restriction or approval letter(s)
to be kept with current liquor licence.

Liquor product sold in the on site store must be registered under the manufacturer licence.

Picnic area (s) has a total person capacity of 30 persons.

Off-site exemption to tied house restrictions allows for the sale and promotion of product at the following associated
licences: Licensee Retail Store #195480, subject to product exclusivity and other requirements set out in your licensee
handbook.

Off-site exemption to tied house restrictions allows for the sale and promotion of product at the following associated
licences: LP Licence # 048985 - Capital Ballroom, subject to product exclusivity and other requirements set out in your
licensee handbook.
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